

Message

From: Kemme, Sara [kemme.sara@epa.gov]
Sent: 2/27/2025 3:01:28 PM
To: Jerry Couri [JCouri@afpm.org]
CC: Aaron Ringel [ARingel@afpm.org]; Robert Benedict [RBenedict@afpm.org]; Geoff Moody [GMoody@afpm.org]; Dekleva, Lynn [dekleva.lynn@epa.gov]; Beck, Nancy [beck.nancy@epa.gov]; Altieri, Sonia [Altieri.Sonia@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Jerry-

Thanks so much. Sonia will be in touch with you shortly to finalize details for the meeting.

Best regards,

Sara Kemme | [Call by Teams](#) | 202.566.1217
Kemme.sara@epa.gov

From: Jerry Couri <JCouri@afpm.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:05 PM
To: Kemme, Sara <kemme.sara@epa.gov>
Cc: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>; Robert Benedict <RBenedict@afpm.org>; Geoff Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>; Dekleva, Lynn <dekleva.lynn@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <beck.nancy@epa.gov>; Altieri, Sonia <Altieri.Sonia@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Sara:

Sorry for the delay. Here is the list and I will get the other materials over to you in short order.

1. HF petition under section 21
2. Section 8(d) rule
3. Equivalency for Class 2/Pyoil SNURs

As time permits:

4. Prioritization
5. Risk Evaluation Framework Rule

• Jerry

Jerry Couri

Senior Policy Director
American Fuel &
Petrochemical
Manufacturers
1800 M Street, NW
Suite 900 North

Washington, DC 20036

Direct: (202) 844-5502

Mobile: (202) 821-7509

JCouri@afpm.org

From: Kemme, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 2:05 PM

To: Jerry Couri

Cc: Aaron Ringel; Robert Benedict; Geoff Moody; Dekleva, Lynn; Beck, Nancy; Altieri, Sonia

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kemme.sara@epa.gov.
[Learn why this is important](#)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Hello Jerry—

Just checking--- Do you have a chance to send a list of topics for the meeting? Sincere apologies if I missed an email.

Best regards,

Sara Kemme | [Call by Teams](#) | 202.566.1217

[Kemme.sara@epa.gov](mailto:kemme.sara@epa.gov)

From: Jerry Couri <JCouri@afpm.org>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 1:21 PM

To: Kemme, Sara <kemme.sara@epa.gov>

Cc: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>; Robert Benedict <RBenedict@afpm.org>; Geoff Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>;
Dekleva, Lynn <dekleva.lynn@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <beck.nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting Request

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Sounds good, thanks!

From: Kemme, Sara <kemme.sara@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 1:19 PM

To: Jerry Couri <JCouri@afpm.org>

Cc: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>; Robert Benedict <RBenedict@afpm.org>; Geoff Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>; Dekleva, Lynn <dekleva.lynn@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <beck.nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Thanks,

I'll be on the lookout for the list of topics and circle back with the team about other timing options.

Best regards,

Sara Kemme | [Call by Teams](#) | 202.566.1217

Kemmc.sara@epa.gov

From: Jerry Couri <JCouri@afpm.org>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 1:14 PM

To: Kemme, Sara <kemme.sara@epa.gov>

Cc: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>; Robert Benedict <RBenedict@afpm.org>; Geoff Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>; Dekleva, Lynn <dekleva.lynn@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <beck.nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting Request

 **Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

I will try to get something together for you in short order on issues.

Unfortunately, a majority of the folks that would like to attend this first meeting will be unavailable on February 21. If you have times available on Tuesday or Wednesday of next week (February 18-19) or the week thereafter (February 24-28), please let me know.

From: Kemme, Sara

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 9:47 AM

To: Jerry Couri

Cc: Aaron Ringel; Robert Benedict; Geoff Moody; Dekleva, Lynn; Beck, Nancy

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Thanks Jerry-

A list of topics would be helpful. If you envision this as a listening session for Nancy and Lynn to hear your organization's ideas/issues, we could set something up for as early as next Friday (2/21/25). It looks like we're available 2/21/25 during the 1pm or 2pm time slots for a 45 min meeting, either virtual or at our DC HQ.

Best regards,

Sara Kemme | [Call by Teams](#) | 202.566.1217

Kemme.sara@epa.gov

From: Jerry Couri <JCouri@afpm.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:08 AM

To: Kemme, Sara <kemme.sara@epa.gov>

Cc: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>; Robert Benedict <RBenedict@afpm.org>; Geoff Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>;

Dekleva, Lynn <dekleva.lynn@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <beck.nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting Request

 **Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

I'm happy to clarify with a list of topics for the first meeting if that helps on your end.

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Kemme, Sara <kemme.sara@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:05:11 AM

To: Jerry Couri <JCouri@afpm.org>

Cc: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>; Robert Benedict <RBenedict@afpm.org>; Geoff Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>;

Dekleva, Lynn <dekleva.lynn@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <beck.nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

 You don't often get email from kemme.sara@epa.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Hello Jerry-

Thanks for reaching out. I'm going to circle back with the team and I'll be in touch today or tomorrow.

Best regards,

Sara Kemme | [Call by Teams](#) | 202.566.1217

Kemmc.sara@epa.gov

From: Jerry Couri <JCouri@afpm.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 3:57 PM

To: Kemme, Sara <kemme.sara@epa.gov>

Cc: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>; Robert Benedict <RBenedict@afpm.org>; Geoff Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>; Dekleva, Lynn <dekleva.lynn@epa.gov>; Beck, Nancy <beck.nancy@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting Request



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hey Sara,

Nancy sent us your way to set up a meeting.

If possible, we'd like a short meeting now to merely touch base and then a more involved one to understand and discuss this administration's priorities for the Agency.

If that is doable, are there days and times that would work for Nancy, Lynn, or both for either meeting?

Thank you,

Jerry

Jerry Couri

Senior Policy Director

American

Fuel & Petrochemical

Manufacturers

1800 M Street, NW

Suite 900 North

Washington, DC 20036

Direct: (202) 844-5502

Mobile: (202) 821-7509

JCouri@afpm.org

From: Beck, Nancy
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 8:07 AM
To: Jerry Couri; Dekleva, Lynn
Cc: Aaron Ringel; Robert Benedict; Geoff Moody; Kemme, Sara
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Hi Jerry,

Thanks for the good wishes. We are happy to hear from your members. However, if you are looking to hear our priorities, we need a bit more time to get a handle on everything.

Please work with Sara to set something up when the time is right.

Best,
Nancy